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Pramerger Notification 0ffice

Bureau of Competition

Federal Trade Commisaion

Room 303

6th Streat and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.¥.
Washington, D. C. 20580

Attention; Dick Smith, Bsq.
Dear Mr. Smith:

This letter confirms our conversation
yesterday regarding tha following factual scenario,

Party A will be acquiring a leasshold interasst
and a reversionary fee simple intersest in real property
parcel 1. Party A will also be acquiring a leasehold
interest and a reversionary fee simple interest in real
preperty parcel 2 which is adjacent to parcel 1. Party
B owns the leasshold interest in both parcels 1 and 2.
Party C as trustee of various trusts holds the 7 L
revergionary feae simple interest in parcel 1. Party ¢ | ..%
as trustee of various trusts (that are not the identical £
trusts associated with parcel 1) holds the reversionary - R
fea simple interest in parcel 2. All of the buildings R Tk
and improvements on parcels 1 and 2 are currently being-~" |
used by Party B in the operation of its business., Party
C collects leass rant from Party B for use of parcels 1
and 2. The settlors of the various trusts are deemed to
be tha holder of all of the assets of the various trusts
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associated with parcels 1 and 2 and also control the
trusts. As a8 result, Party B, the settlors and the
various trusts have the same ultimate parent entity. 2
Upon its purchase of the lsasehold and the reversionary
fee simple interests in parcels 1 and 2, Party A will %03-“

lease back parcel 1 and the building and improvements _ﬁy%
therson to Party B for two years for Party B's business ~° .

operations,

You have indicated that the purchases of the
raversionary fee simple interests in the abovae
circumstances are non-reportable transactions but that
the purchase of tha leasehold interests may be
reportable if the threshhold reguirements, including the
size of the transaction for the leasehold interests, are
met. This ls true even though Party B and the various
trusts may have the same ultimate parent entity.

We will be relying upon your analysis unless
we hear from you to the contrary by Friday, January 11,
199). Please call ma if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,
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